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March 18, 2019 

Reference: NRC Broad Scope License 13-01983-15 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

P (57 4) 631-5037 
F (57 4) 631-8794 

The University of Notre Dame wishes to amend its Broad Scope License to remove two Radium-226 

sources that had been used in a coal gauge. 

Our request to amend our license would require the following changes: 

Remove 

Remove 

Remove 

Remove 

Item 6. X 

Item 7. X 

Item 8.X 

Item 9. X 

Radium-226 

Sealed Sources (Stock Equipment, Model 1-M2170) 

4 millicuries total 

For use in two Secoal Nuclear Coal monitors. 

The sources were removed by Bionomics, Inc. on March 14, 2019. 

The fee for this amendment is exempt by Section 170.11(4) of 10 CFR 170. 

Please contact this office if we may be of assistance to you in any way. 

Sincerely, 

c~ L1 -/,·' ~ y /tY...vr~~--? 
( Li?~ / 
Andrew G. Welding 

Radiation Safety Officer 

RECEIVED MAR 2 2 2019 
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